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January 9, 2014 ‘
Charles Murray, Esq.

Law Offices of Charles A. Murray, P.A.
27911 Crown Lake Blvd
Bonita Springs, FL. 34135-2199

Dear Charlie: .

We read the story of your work on behalf of Cheydrick Britt. CONGRATULATIONS on getting
an injustice corrected. This must have been quite a challenge but it is great that you were able to get
to the bottom of the problem and get him released.

All the best.

Sincerely,
Dr. Melissa Pigott

Director of Research
" Fellow in Forensic Psychology

David H. Fauss -
Director of Cnnsultmg Services
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